angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org

From: Tony Elders <tonyelders@jacksonnc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 9:34 AM
To: angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org

Cc: Kevin King

Subject: Fireworks Display Request

Angie,

Please place a request for approval for a fireworks display on the commissioners upcoming agenda at your earliest
convenience. The show is scheduled for Friday October 4" at Castle Ladyhawke in Tuckasegee. Chief Green with the
Cullowhee Fire Department has stated his department can cover the show. The operator has applied with appropriate
information and paid all fees. We have done shows here before. | believe this is for a wedding that evening.

Thanks,

Tony

Tony Eldens

Director

Office of Permitting and Code Enforcement
Jackson County, NC

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties by an authorized county official.



